é ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry )
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2017GS2600942
David Harold Campbeil )  AWH_2017G52600942 B Wi B e,
AKA: y  Date of Offense: _12/1/2015 __ ARES %’E
Race: BLACK Sex: M _Age: 34 ) SLC.Code § :_44-53-0370(c)}2)a)3
DOB: _SS#:_ )  CDRCode#: _0147 MAY £6 sp17
Address: ‘ ) '
City,State,ZIp: _Myrile Beach, SC 29577 !
DL P My L8C. ) sentencesueer  SG Court of Aﬁpa

*CDL Yes[] ‘No[] CMV Yes {1 No[] Hazmat Yes[.] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who wa: \g CON CTED OF or [1PLEADS
TO: Trafficking in cocaine, 10--28 g, 3rd Offense 5’ o= )/hs

inviolationof § 44-53-0370(e)(2Xa)3 of the S.C. Code of Laws, beanng CDR Codc # 0147
{1 NON-VIOLENT {X] VIOLENT .SERIOUS [N MOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS—%Q- % §1%25-45
w/mirior 1st or Lewﬁ,.“é.ct) = 9
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ‘7- 3 (@nda@qqnals)

The plea is: [] Wnthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Reconnncnﬂano@ th%%e -
ATTEST: SCB76913 o

Erym, Gty SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defen‘t&kﬂx § @ E
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ Coun@’ .Dietenﬁn Cedter, ' .

for a determinate term of % w:@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act notio exceed = yegp:
and/or to pay a fine of $ - ; providetthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of$ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [[] CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon:  2g/4 = 6526 ~ 53¢

‘The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7—25-135 _
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25~20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIJAL CONDITIONS:
[TJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [3 Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ , days/hours Pubtic Service Employment
Payment Terms:  Obtain GED
(1 Setby SCDPPPS . Aitend Voc. Rehab. or job Corp.

s May serve W/E begining &2
Recipient: i} - Substance Abuse Counseling @% et i
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing @'3“ =
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in f’%xal consecutlv@—}veekly/ leathly =5
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ jw Vo pmts. of $ eglnnug __¢ - %
§14-1-2) 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "% ' ¥ o3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S S paidwoPublic De@gﬁ' IF"“dﬁ o
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: s T . =
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 §

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S J0o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ¢ 1%(% o0
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ '
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $§ [} Appointed PD or appointed /
3%to County (if paid in installments). $ 0.25 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 f
during probation and shafl § coll
TOTAL any other fees
Presiding Jgi
Clerk of Couri/ Deputy Cler! Judge Code®
Court Repaorter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



DOCKET No. 2017-Gs-26- Q0 L1

WITNESSES
Jeremy Crews Horry Coynty Police Department
<’ 'ﬁ’, v .11 The State of South Carolina
/ County of Horry
Gray Ervin 15H05678
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
—_— February, 2017 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

e ——_——ne e
e e ————— ———————————

2017GS2600942

CDR: 0147 44-53-0370(¢)(2)(a)3 -

DOA: 12/1/2015 THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAN%:IURY
L5% T ;
e B iLL Myrtle Beach. SC 29677
ﬂ . /J_,,,__“_ DOB:

David Harold Campbell
BIM

SSN:

yas L - - |
Forsperson of Gfand 4 FEB 23 2017 ATTORNEY: Russell Blake Long
VERDICT | Indictment for

Trafficking Cocaine

us AIRT0) AYY0H
,m; Q40 Y370
RS Mm-“g Jimmy A. Richardson, Hi, Sohcntor

Foreperson of Petit Jury ES B HT N AYHLINZ
Date:

,»‘\_cmd O21411830
Gl

Fi
HORRY T
BIMAR - 4M g 5

LLER o7 R
HORRY Lo 3?3‘8

DATE birpn o pes




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 23, 2017, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: :

JRAFFICKING COCAINE (10 - 28 GRARS)

CDR: 0147 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)(3)

That David Harold Campbell did in Horry County on or about December 1, 2015, knowingly, sell, deliver,
purchase or bring into this State, or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to seli, deliver, purchase or bring
into this State, or was in actual or constructive possession, or attempted to become in aciual or
constructive possession of a quantity of Cocaine in an amount of more than ten (10) grams, but less than
twenty-eight (28) grams, the same being a controlled substance, all within the meaning of Section 44-53-
370, et.seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such possession not having been authorized, and
being in violation of Section 44-53-370(e)(2)(a), S. C. Code of Laws, 19876, as amended, for the crime of

Trafficking.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
Dol L AN);

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON. 11
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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ARREST WARRANT

_2015A2610701196

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ ~ D Municipality of
Homy -
THE STATE 15110735
) against
David Harold Campbell
Address: ‘ i
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
Phone: . SSN:, . -
Sex M Race: B Height 6 1 Weight: 180
DL State: L DL#E .
- DB: ' Agency ORI#  SC0260400
" Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Policé Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Jeremy Crews - 5656

Oftense: Drugs / Trafficking in cocaine, 10 g or more, but
- less than 28 g - [ st offense

- the crime set forth and that probable: cause is based on the following facts:

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA

10NN Approveda oy

) ORIGINAL 5T mmey eneri
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apfi 21, 2002
Horry ) .
Personally appeared before me the affiant Jeremy (EEHS.ED who

being duly swom deposes and Says that defend avid- BaroMIChmpbell
did within this county and state on orabout L1{30/2 j .
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of LNIEL T MRSy

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dyygs / Traffickifg i ‘ﬂﬁe}{w Blorimdrd/ B [3ss than 28 5 - 1st offense
- Shekiig bl (g Srimaed &

viclate the criminal laws of the
Horry )

| forther wstate hal there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

On November 30th, 2015 in the Myrile Beach section of Horry County the defendant, David Harold Campbell, was found in
possession of two clear plastic bags containing a white powder-substance that field tested positive for cocaine. The substances were
located after a vehicle chase of the defendant during a lawful traffic stop for a violation of failure to signal, The defendant wrecked
the vehicle and ran with the narcotics when he was surrounded by officers he threw the narcotics to the second floor of the

breezeway before being arrested, Officers located the two clear plastic bags of white powder substance right after taking him into

custody. The approximate weight of the packages werp.4 grams and 7.0 grams. The defendant was in violation of SC Law
44-53-370(e)(2)(). case#15110735 R/Q Crews '

/
Signature of Affiant  /

Offense Code: ~ 0278 .
Code/Ordinance See:  44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)1
IS warrant 15 ' n The
[:l County/ D Municipality of -
. The accused
18 1o be armested and brought belore ma to be
deatt with according to the law,
sy
Sipnatuto of Judge
Date:_
RETURN
A copy of this amest warant was. delivered to .
defendant . b,l | .
on VAVA <l
IS 'ALNN0D AYYOH
=S=-4 4310

orcemen

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E County/ D Municipality of AfiantsAddress 2560 N. Main Street
. Conway, SC 29526-
Horty Afflant's Telephone
. ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are grounds to

11/30/2015 defendant David Harold Campbell
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ardinance of

E County! D Municipality of Horry-

DESCRIP F OFFENSE: Drugs/ Trafficking in cocaine. 10 g or more. but less than 28 £- Ist offense

reasonable believe that

on orabout

)} as set forth below:

use and the above affiant having sworn befare me, you are empowered and directed io arvest the said defendant and bring him or

dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrast Warrant shall be deliverad to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

Soon t!’!el’ ble

d oet - -
- O —f.. Py e ) e e i - .
FETURN WARRANT T0: £E:8 WY W2 AVHLINZ o 22/1 5 ) :
b Wrdll d Sessnﬂw . i
* POBox677- LA (T g e : sy ) Conway, SC 29526-5105
1301 2nd Avenue Ad0J U3 IREN Vers o ) Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5290 .
. Conwa'y’ §C29528. . Judge Code: 3 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Cireuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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' . STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2016GS2600536
David Harpld Campbell ) A/WE _2015A2610701197

AKA: , )  Dateof Offense: _11/30/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 34 y SC.Code §: 56-05-0750(B)}(2)
pos.  _  _Ss4 )  CDRCode#: _ 2396
Address: )
DL#: SiD#: )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] Nol[
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X‘ CONVIC OF or {TJPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death , o ad Ot se. -5 )/rs .

- inviolation of § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cod\e#_ 2396
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: , [TJWithout Negatiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [ _ Re'comlg:endation I§3he State,
ATTEST: /. ' SCB76913 . Em. = OE
= SC Bar¥# Defendant Attomey for Defendiﬂ:;;:‘._{"_; E S@aﬁ

State Department of Corvections, [ ] Coungy i}_@ehtitﬁ’@enﬁf

or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoét,:éeeqz ) %{Q

for a determinate term of sirreriet :
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providedthat upon the service of ‘ days/monﬂm/yé_‘éggéﬁ/o}_@ehﬁ
P oo L

of § ; plus cosfs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probationfor ¢ 2 " ~

-

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of &h

prapation, which are incorporated by reference. '
CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: R0 7-G5~ b~

IiThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ A days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: » . Obtain GED : - S
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. S22 E i
— May serve W/E begining oL =

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L5 o =
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing @ Fe E ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, conseoutiveweekly/rgamy
DT v S BT L S s
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Asswsment)g $12 % $__ paidtoPublic D"%ﬁé;?‘"‘dm -~
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: o
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 [
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §

3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 3,vY
TOTAL s 1037

Court Reporter;
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Clerk ofCour-t/Deputy Clerk v&t\qy T\J . SﬁJUU.D/
—KonZ Pihand o,




WITNESSES

Jer% Crews Hori f:oungx Police Department

[4

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A2610701197

CDR: 2396 56-05-0750(B)(2)
DOA: 12/1/2015

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

%‘V‘WG’%

Fore erson of Grand Jul

VERDICT

JS "ALHNG] AYUOH

LHO0S 0 370

R R S S A T

Foreperson of Petit Jury

L4030 031411437

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-26- () VS 3

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Gray Ervin : 15H05678
—_—e e e —

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February, 2016 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

David Harold Campbeli
BI L]

Myrtle Beach, sc 29577
DoB: .
SSN:. Py

Qussell B. Lom\;

ATTORNEY:

indictment for
Failure to Stop for Blue Light

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

ORIGINAL

F
HOR T T STy

zwms 23 BN 9: 26

HEL Ay 1 >
CL\_[ f'\ U‘ LuJ(I‘.‘ ‘J

DATE RECEIVED FROM
GRAND JURy




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 18, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: '

FATLURE TO STOP FOR BILUE LIGHT/SIREN

CDR: 2396 56-05-0750(B)(2)

That David Harold Campbell in Horry County on or about November 30, 2015, while operating a motor vehicle on a
road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina, did refuse and fail to stop his’her motor vehicle when
signaled to do so by a law enforcement vehicle, by means of a siren and/or flashing light, in violation of Section 56-

05-0750(B)}(2), 8. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. |

IMMY & JRICHARDSON, II
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

1
i

T Ty ey

8 RY "2 AYHLIOZ

X Rt
.
.

JS ALNNOD AY¥YOH
1¥0A03 40 VY379

€€

1433

1

~nr—

Ad03J 03




T RETURN WARRANT TO:

ARREST WARRANT

2015A2610701197

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Coun?yl D Municipality of
Horry
THE STATE 16110735
~ - ggainst
David Harold Campbell
Address: | i ——
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-.

Phone: SSN

Sex: M Race: B Reight 6 1 weight. 180
DL State: _Sc. DL#
TyoB:

Agency ORI#  SC0260400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Oficer.  Jeremy Crews - 5656

Offense: Traffic / Failure to stop for a biue light, no injury or

death -~ 2nd or sub. offense

- — e

————
4

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S aiimey Gonira

K7 Count [ Municipaty of ) "AFFIDAVIT ' sBeaz

Horry . ) ’ .
Personally appeared before me the affiant [kﬂfnwﬁrev?s who
being duly swom deposes and says %‘}?{W@OM&HUOM Campbell -

did within ‘this county and state on orabout 11/30/2015 violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinancaﬂ'meoﬂpl AM @ guniclpality of

Horry
in the following particulars:

)

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 'rraﬁicyx‘ppily__rmg_ ston s apiuedisR{no injury or death - 2nd or sub, offense
CLERK OF COURT :

I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause Is based on the following facts:

named above did commit

On November 30th, 2015 in the Myrtle Beach section of Horry County the defendant, David Harold Campbell, did fail to stop for
blue lights and sirens when attempting 1o be pulled over for a lawful traffic violation. The defendant hit another vehicle, jumped
over medians, and ran red lights at high rates of speeds without stopping. The defendent was taken into custody when his vehicle
crashed and was disabled. In doing so the defendant violated SC Code of Law 56-5-750. case#15110735 R/O Crews

defendant vi, nnhe L\
on AV sl

--General-Sessions~
* POBox 677

1301 2nd Avenue
. Conway, SC 29528

"ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

T

ORIGINAL =

Offenss Code: 2396
/Ordi : 56-05-0750(B)(2 -
Code/Ordinance See:  56-05 (B)(2) Signature of Affant
> m e : ® STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
[ Sounty [ Municipaity of K] Coumy  [] Moty )| Amones ssess 2560 N. Main Street
_ - The accused Conway, SC 29326- .
IS 1o Dbe -amested an rought ore . me to be Horry ) Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law, . .
LS. .
s ARREST WARRANT
Signalure of Jutlpe .
Data: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appesring drom the above affidavit that there are  reasonable grounds {0 believe that
RETURN .
" A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to on orabout  11/30/2015 defendant David Harold Campbell

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

@ County! D Municipality of Horry
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traflic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury ar death - 2nd or sub. offense

) as set forth below;

Having foupd probablg cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are ampowered and directed to arest the sald defendant and bring him or

A

her before [ne forthwith\e be dealt with &ccording o law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 1o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as Is pradlicable : . .

)
JUtgY SATUTeSS”

s) ) - Conway, SC 29526-5105

Judge Cade:

9 Judge's Telephone - (843)015-5290
D Municipal

) Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL



